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Honorable honry HM. Jackson 
Chairman, Comaittee on Iiterlor and Insular Affairs 
United States Genate 
Washinston 25, D. CG. 

Dear Hi. Chaizsisn: 

Thank you fax your letter of Naxch 18, 196h, forvard- 
ing letters from Don L. Flymn and Don E. Butler, concerning 
Professor Borman Kedlich, who 1s serving as a consultant to tits 

Commission. Pursuant to the terms of Executive order Io. 1045, 
@ full field investiention in nov being comlucted concemin; 
Profesaoy Redlich., Whou that investigation has beo completed, 
the Comlsmion vill dotemine whether Professor iedjich alxuid be 
grented a soourity clearance. 

I enclose the orlginal letters together vith dratta 
of replies, which you may use as you seq Tit. 

Enclosures 


